

Homework /reading time with a friend! (2019 photo)

The art of rock stacking....

RINDGE RECREATION

283 WELLINGTON RD



Marble Run building

EXTENDED DAY PROGRAM

GRADES K-5

MORNINGS 7:00 AM - 8:30 AM

AFTERNOON
3:00 PM-6:00 PM



Not School Sponsored

Registration open Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday Limited slots available.

(EDP follows school district calendar, Wednesday will be available post-Covid-19!)

The mission of EDP is to keep kids engaged and learning with clubs, activities, games, and structured homework time. There are occasional field trips and special guest visits. Attaining good social skills is an important aspect of our program with a focus on "Bee..ing Kind".



- Daily club activities
- Scheduled Homework Time
- Outside Play
- Kid's Choice Time
- One snack provided

CONTACT US:

1-603-899-6847
recprograms@town.rindge.nh.us
register online at
rindge.recdesk.com



EXTENDED DAY PROGRAM



Daily Schedule

Morning program drop off is at 7:00 am. Community Transportation picks the kids up at 8:35 am from the Rec Center and transports them to RMS.

In the afternoon the kids are picked up at RMS via Recreation Department Bus/Van. All EDP kids are met inside the school by EDP counselors and are walked to the bus after attendance is taken. Arrival at the Rec Center is about **3:00 pm**.

Upon arrival the kids have 30 minutes of free play. This will be held outdoors whenever the weather allows. Following free play is **snack**. EDP provides one snack per day. Our beverage served is always water.

Club time activities run from 3:45 to 4:30. Clubs are chosen by the kids once a month. They are offered 2 different clubs each Mon, Tues and Thurs. Once they have chosen their clubs they are committed to participating in the chosen activities for the remainder of the month. Club choice examples are Weird Science, Outdoor Fun, Forest Explorers, Lego Club, Arts and Crafts, Kids in the Kitchen, and more! Friday is community day, the kids participate in at least one activity as a full group.

Following clubs is **mandatory homework time**. If a child does not have homework they are required to read for the half hour time slot. We have a fairly large collection of books that are rotated at least twice a year.

The last slot of the day is choice time. Children are offered a variety of games, crafts and activities and are free to move from one activity to the next! Again, in good weather out-door activities only will be offered.

Pick up by parents is no later than **6:00 pm**. If picking up earlier we ask that parents make every effort to do so during transition times, 3:45, 4:30 or 5:00 pm. This is especially helpful during club times, there may be times the kids are exploring in the woods or off on a hike.

Pricing:

Morning program: \$5.00 per day, \$25.00 for a full week (currently full week is \$20.00 as there is no school or EDP on Wednesday)

Afternoon Program: \$12.00 per day, \$60.00 for a full week (currently full week is \$48.00 as there is no school or EDP on Wednesday)

No School Extravaganza is offered February/April vacation weeks and most non-holiday no school days. We offer trips (after Covid-19) and in house programs when not on trips. Our regular hours for those days are 8:00 am - 4:00 pm. Extended day is offered for an additional fee. Price per day varies according to the trip we may be taking!



Cup stacking!





Sewing skills



Dance workout!